
U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY, REGION 7 
11201 Renner Boulevard, Lenexa, Kansas 66219 

UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK FIELD CITATION FORM FOR EXPEDITED SETTLEMENT DOCKET NO. RCRA-07·2013·0014 

PART 1: INSPECTION SUMMARY 

On: September 26. 2012 
(Date of Inspection) 

At: Valero #104/NE Sta!e ID #463\ 
(Facility Name and Identification Number ) 

Address: ____ _,.5-"1B..,B._L""ea~v!<len~w~o.a.rtblll.l..>So!..!t..__ _____ _ 

Omaha. Nebraska 68106 

Mr. Richard Castro 
(Name of On-site Representative if not the Owner or Operator) 

Name and address of the UST Owner or Operator (circle which applies). 

Name: ____ M~r.~R~ic~h~a~ro~C~as~k~o~---------

Address: __ __,1~1 ,~,11,_W,_,_,it,.lis,_,A_,v._.e.,_,n,.ue,.__ ________ _ 

60090 

A duly designated officer, employee, or representative of the EPA or a duly 
designated officer or employee of the State or Tribe Inspected this facility. 
EPA has reviewed the inspection report and other relevant materials and has 
identified the following vlolatlon(s) of the UST regulations promulgated or 
approved by EPA under Subtitle I of the Resource Conservation and 
Recovery Act (RCRA) (42 U.S.C. § 6991 at seq.). 

1. Violation: Inadequate ooeratlon or majntenance of automatic tank gauging. 
Cite: 40 C.F.R. § 280.43(d) INSFM Title 159 7-004.041 

Proposed Penalty: $ ~ 

2. Violation: Failure to orovide adeauate line leak detector svstem for 
underground ojplnq 

Cite: 40 C.F.R. § 280.44/al !NSFM Title 159 7-005.011 
Proposed Penalty: $ ~ 

3. Violation: Failure to orovide adequate line tightness testing system for 
underaround piping svstem. 

Cite: 40 C.F.R. § 280.44(b) INSFM Title 159 7-002.021 
Proposed Penalty: $ .21QJ!.!L 

PROPOSED PENAL TV TOTAL: 

EPA finds the Owner or Operator in violation of the above referenced UST 
regulations. 

. . ~ 

PART II: SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT/COMPLIANCE ORDER 

A. Settlement Agreement: The Owner or Operator by signing this Settlement 
Agreement (or by having an authorized representatiVe sign it) agrees to settle 
the violations identified In Part I, subject to the following terms and conditions: 

The Owner or Operator certifies, ~ubject to civil and criminal penalties for 
making a false submission to the U. S. Govemmen~ that he or she has 
corrected the violations, submitted true and accurate documentation of their 
correction, and submitted payment to the U.S. Treasury for the amount of 
$840 In payment of the full proposed penalty amount, as described In Part I of 
this Form. 

The Owner or Operator agrees to comply with the terms of the Compliance 
Order In Part II.B. Without admitting liability for the violations cited In Part I, 
the Owner or Operator signing below waives any objections to EPA's 
jurisdiction with respect to the Compliance Order and this Settlement 
Agreement, and consents to EPA's final approval of this Settlement 
Agreement without further notice. The Owner or Operator waives the 
opportunity for a public hearing pursuant to RCRA section 9006. 

Once EPA signs the Settlement Agreement, EPA wll! take no further 
enforcement action against the Owner or Operator for the civil violations 
described In Part I, provided the violations have been timely corrected and the 
penalty has been paid. EPA does not waive Its right to enforce against the 
Owner or Operator for any other violations not described in Part I and 
violations of the UST requirements or other requirements listed In Part I that 
were not corrected in a timely manner. 

This Settlement Agreement and Compliance Order will become effective once 
signed by EPA and Is binding on EPA and the Owner or Operator upon 
signature by both parties. Final approval of the Settlement Agreement and 
Compliance Order Is In the sole discretion of the Regional Administrator, 
Region 7, EPA, or his or her authorized delegate. Upon final approval, EPA 
shall mail a copy of this document to the Owner or Operator signing below. 

SIGNATURE BY OWNER, OPERATOR, OR AUTHORIZED 

REP-EmATI~ \., ~ ~~ Name (pnnt):__ ;;f _:-;---
Title (print):~ 
Signature: ~ = Date: czp.atfe 
B. Compliance Order: This Compliance Order is issued under the authority 
of RCRA section 9006 to resolve the civil violations Identified In Part I. The 
Owner or Operator is ordered to correct the violations, submit true and 
accurate documentation that the violations were corrected, and pay the total 
penalty amount listed in Part 1 of this Form. This Compliance Order shall 
become final and enforceable only upon signature by an EPA official with the 
authority to sign this document. 

SIGNATURE BY EPA APPROVING THE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND 
COMPUANCE ORDER: 

Name (print): !<-A. g...\ N A. e 0 ~il-C> t1 eo 
Title (print): ~~itl(? N A\...- JlAD I l-1 1\L- b F f l '--~ (Z._ 

Signature: l<AAA.NlJ~ .. ~ Date: 9" \0 "1 3-

Notes: 



View Images 

The image of the item you selected is displayed below. To return to the previous page, 
select 'Back'. To make the image larger or smaller select 'Enlarged View' or 'Normal 
View'. 

Transaction Detail 
Date 

Transaction Type/ 
Description 

6/4/2013 CHECK 
CHECK 

' .. , .. . 
HEW MIDWEST RENTALS, LLC' 

PAVTOTHE · 
ORDER OF 

·; llllro!USA>'EIN( 
I Wti:W,~~L.'!f) 

Treasuiy of t~e ~riit~d Siales 

Number Amount 

Debits Credits 

9456 $840.00 

9456 
F4mtEfllt:RN 

IENTIIRPR/$11 , .. 
BRN/IM!!I!!l!!!!!l ,.,.,..."'"" .. '"""" ''"' 

• 70.15!4·'19 
. '• 

5123/2013- .j 
~ 

. . i 
$ '"84000...... ' . . l 

E"aght Hundred Forty ind 00/10o····· .. :-••·; •••.••••. ~ •.•. : ••••••.. , .• , .. f,, .............................. i ..... , ............... ~ OOUARs Jt. ... ·. . . . . .J. : . 
. · u.s: Envlromental Prottet!On Agenq · · . . tn 

Finesand Pl!llallies 
Cincirinati F'me Cenle~ 

· BOX979!J77 ·.,. 
ldl:MO Sl.louls,.'M063197-9o0o 

r--.· 

'' . 

i . . 

Page 1 of2 

https://server14.cey-ebanking.com/CLKCCM/071925541/siteNiew-Irnages3-APIURL-rn.... 8/14/2011 



IN THE MATTER OF Conoco #104, Respondent 
Docket No. RCRA-07-2013-0014 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Order was sent this day in the 
following manner to the addressees: 

Copy by email to Attorney for Complainant: 

bosch.raymond@epa.gov 

Copy by email to Respondent: 

Richard Castro 
NMR LLC, 1111 Willis Avenue 
Wheeling, I lino · s 60090 

Dated: C{ J (~ 
Kathy Robin n 
Hearing Clerk, Region 7 


